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Questions and Answers – RFQ 2015-005 Air District Graphic Design Services 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (From India or Canada) 
 
Yes  

 
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

 
No 

 
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (From India or Canada) 

Yes 

4. Can we submit our proposals via email? 

Per the terms of the RFQ, all firms are required to submit 4 hard copies and one 
electronic copy.  

5. Does the firm have to be located in California, physically? Or can meeting be held via  
teleconference/video? 

 

Firms do not need to be located in California; Teleconference/video meetings are 
acceptable. 

 


